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Legislative File No:  2019 - 0355 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM:  Allan E. Schneck, P.E., Director, Department of Public Services 
 
DATE:  August 12, 2019 
 
SUBJECT: Michelson Road Special Assessment District (SAD) paving project public hearing on 

necessity; City File No. E16-006, Section 35 
 
 
REQUEST: 
The Department of Public Services requests that the City Council hold the public hearing of necessity 
to receive any comments on the proposed Special Assessment District (SAD) gravel to pavement 
project for Michelson Road west of John R. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
City Council voted to schedule a public hearing of necessity at the July 29, 2019 regular meeting for the 
Michelson Road proposed SAD paving project.  The public hearing notice was subsequently published in the 
Oakland Press as required by the SAD policy and each property owner along the roads were sent a meeting 
notice by mail. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
The Department of Public Services recommends that the City Council hold the public hearing on 
necessity for the SAD paving project of Michelson Road west of John R. 
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Contract Reviewed by City Attorney          ☐ Yes        ☒ N/A  
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